

Pupil Council

Note of Meeting on 8 March 2013

Present: Morvern, Daisy, Sonny, Lauren, Lewis, Hannah S, Mathew, Freya D, Isaac (representing Eilidh)

Matters Arising ...

Tuck Shop – Glenda now running a daily tuck shop; no extra requests from pupils at present.

We discussed ... Red Nose Day.

And agreed Still have noses to sell; Mrs Moyes will ask if they can go on sale in the shop. On the day will have: dress as you please; comedy stars in their eyes, 20p to watch, 50p to perform, 50p for adults, Lewis to make a sign up sheet for Monday; bake sale – Daisy, Sonny, Hannah, Freya, Lewis, and Morvern to bake cupcakes or jam tarts; decorate a biscuit stall manned by Sonny, Freya, Hannah, Lewis, Mathew, Isaac and Lauren.

We discussed ... a fund raising event for Euan.

And agreed P5/6/7 councilors to come in at lunchtimes to count money; stick Lewis to the wall – 50p per half metre of tape; Mrs Moyes to speak to home shops to see if they will donate the tape and a prize;

We discussed ... a new theme for Accelerated Reading Teams.

And agreed Councilors to talk to their classes about new theme; agreed that Build a Bear should be the theme, however to let Mrs Moyes know if their class would prefer swimming race or snakes and ladders.

Date of Next Meeting: April meeting to be confirmed after the holidays